



**Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN**  
Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences  
Merkez Kampüs Lojmanları B1 Kütahya  
Dumlupınar University 43 000  
Kütahya/ TURKEY  
[yusufkaraaslan@gmail.com](mailto:yusufkaraaslan@gmail.com)

## **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

My research interest lies basically in the fields of public economics, public finance and globalization and public expenditures, structural transformation and retrenchment processes in developing countries. In addition, my research areas concentrate on the impact of development of globalization on the public expenditures and public revenues of Turkey, US and other developed countries' urban policies.

## **EDUCATION**

- **Doctor of Philosophy - Public Finance, Dokuz Eylül University, İzmir, 2006- 2011**

**Dissertation Title:** "E-Government in The Context of Institutional Perspective: World Applications and The Case of Turkey".

**Dissertation Advisor:** Prof. Coşkun Can AKTAN

- **Master Science, Public Finance, Dokuz Eylül University, İzmir, 2003-2005**

**Dissertation Title:** "Government Regulations as an Intervention Tool for the Market Economy and The Case of Turkey".

**Dissertation Advisor:** Prof. Coşkun Can AKTAN

- **Bachelor of Science, Public Finance, Marmara University, 1997-2001**

## **EMPLOYMENT**

**Asistant Professor, Projects Coordinator, Zafer Development Agency Innovative Government and Urban Studies Advisor 2012**

Dumlupınar University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Science, Department of Public Finance

**Research Assistant, 2003-2011**

Dokuz Eylül University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Science, Department of Public Finance

**Research Assistant, 2001-2003**

Dumlupınar University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Science, Department of Public Finance

As an Academic person, I am specialized in organizing International Conferences. I have been in a strong application of searching for relevant academicians' mails, sending mails, constructing the web page, taking and editing the papers, controlling the conference papers' book, searching for the press company, promotions, bags, taking prices from the hotels, positioning and locating the mass and making the plenary session and opening speech.

## **PUBLICATIONS**

## Articles

Abdullah Burhan Bahce Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN, Effects of Global Crisis on Structural Policies and Financial Regulations: The Comparison of OECD Economies, Perspectives of Innovations, Economics & Business, (PIEB), Volume 3, 2009.

## Conference and Seminar Presentations

Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN, “Özel Sektöre İnisiyatif Tanımaya Yönelik Regülasyonlar: Türkiye’de Deregülasyon Uygulamalarının Değerlendirilmesi”, Yönetim ve Ekonomi Bilimleri Konferansı (YEBKO), 1. Ulusal Yönetim ve Ekonomi Bilimleri Konferansı’nda Sunulan Bildiriler Kitabı 11-12 Eylül 2008, Birleşik Matbaacılık, İzmir, 2008.

[Regulations to Ensure Initiative for the Private Sector: Evaluation of the Turkish Deregulation Implementations, Business, Management and Economics Science Conference, 11-12 September 2008 ]

Mehmet Çardak, İsmail Şahin, Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN, Resource Planning and Budget Management in Education Sector, International Congress on New Horizons in Education, 8-10 June 2011, Guarda, Portugal.

## Edited Book Chapters

Coşkun Can AKTAN & Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN, Regülasyon Ekonomisi ve Kamusal Regülasyonlar Teorisi, Kamu Ekonomisi (İçinde: Coşkun Can AKTAN, Dilek Dileyici), Birleşik Matbaacılık, İzmir, 2009.

[Regulation Economics and Theory of Public Regulations, Public Economics]

Coşkun Can AKTAN & Yusuf Tuğrul KARAASLAN, Kamu Ekonomisi ve Kamu Politikaları, Dilek Dileyici, İstiklal Yaşar Vural, Coşkun Can Aktan, İçinde: “Kurallara Dayalı Ekonomi Politikası Yönetimi: Mali ve Parasal Politikalarda Saydamlığın Oluşturulmasına Yönelik Kurallar”, Seçkin Yayıncılık, Ankara, 2006.

[Public Economics and Public Policy Book, Inside: “Rules Based Economic Policy Management: Rules to Ensure Transparency in Financial and Monetary Policies”]

## **REFERENCES:**

**Ahmet Karaaslan**, Rector of Dumlupınar University, Kütahya,+90 507 387 72 95

**Şerif Ali Tekalan**, Rector of Fatih University, 3450, İstanbul +90 212 866 33 00

**Mehmet Pakdemirli**, Rector of Celal Bayar University, 45050 Manisa + 90 236 237 28 86

**İbrahim Halil Çanakçı**, Undersecretary of Turkish Treasury, Ankara, + 90 312 204 60 00

**Nurettin Kaldırımçı**, President of Competition Authority, Ankara, + 90 312 291 44 44

**Fehmi Başaran**, Vice President in Turkish Court of Accounts, 06100 Ankara, +90 312 295 30 00

**Sami Boydak**, İstikbal Furniture Company Partner, Turkey’s Largest Furniture Company, Organize Sanayi Bölgesi, 43.Cadde No: 37/B Kayseri, + 90 0 533 720 78 18

**Cory T Williams**, State Representative, 123 W. Seventh Ave. Ste. 203 Stillwater Ok 74074, 405 269 03 23

**Dan Kirby**, State Representative, 2300 Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma, Ok 73105-4805, 918 851 46 89